To: 'Marlene Belcher'[mbelcher@sentrymgt.com]

Cc: Kenneth Lewis[KLewis@sjrwmd.com]
From: Suzanne L. O'Shea
Sent: Fri 7/8/2011 3:53:26 PM
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

Subject: Kings Ridge/golf course
Categories: 0:0

Marlene:

| met with our city engineer and spoke to our city attorney, and we have determined
responsibility lies with the King’s Ridge (Master Property) HOA.

Attached is our CUP which originated upon development of the entire project. As you
can see on page 8, section 5, it clearly holds responsibility to the HOA. | know there are
Lennar issues with transferring of the St. John’s permit, but the city can only enforce the
CUP and ordinances of the city. | thought the issue with St. Johns may have had some
bearing to the situation, but unfortunately it does not.

Therefore, | will have to cite the HOA as the responsible party. Not exactly what you
wanted to hear, I'm sure, but unfortunately the way it is.

Please contact me with any questions you may have.

Suzanne

Suzanne O'Shea

Code Enforcement Officer

City of Clermont

685 W. Montrose St.

Clermont, FL. 34711

Phone: (352) 394-4083 extension 309
Direct Line: (352) 241-7309

Fax: (352) 394-3542

: E-Mail: soshea@clermontfl.org




Web site: www.cityofclermontfl.com

PSave paper - think before you print.

Please note: Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want
your email address released in response to a public-records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

Website: www.CityofClermontfl.com

PLEASE NOTE: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response
to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

Links to files that were attached to this message:
http://ecmprod.sjrwmd.com/apps/idcplg?IldcService=GET FILE&dDocName=EREG 2288275&RevisionS
electionMethod=LatestReleased&allowInterrupt=1

--end attachments




